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      Posting Date:  Wednesday, June 17, 2020 
 

Solicitation Number:  1920-37RF 
Description:  PDE New Parent Loop Road  
 

 

 AMENDMENTS TO SOLICITATION: (a) The Solicitation may be amended at any time prior to opening. All actual and prospective Offerors should 
monitor the following web site for the issuance of Amendments: https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/View/BidsList?BuyerId=2f302e8a-69b0-407b-
a21a-3368d004365e (b) Offerors shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to this solicitation (1) by signing and returning the amendment, (2) by 
letter, or (3) by submitting a bid that indicates in some way that the bidder received the amendment.  (c) If this solicitation is amended, then all terms 
and conditions which are not modified remain unchanged. [02-2A005-1] 

 

  

QUESTIONS FROM OFFERORS - AMENDMENT (JUN 2017): The solicitation is amended as provided herein. Information or changes resulting 
from questions will be shown in a question-and-answer format. All questions received have been reprinted below. The “District’s Response” should 
be read without reference to the questions. The questions are included solely to provide a cross-reference to the potential offeror that submitted the 
question. Questions do not form a part of the contract.  The “District’s Response” does. Any restatement of part or all of an existing provision of the 
solicitation in an answer does not modify the original provision except as follows: underline text is added to the original provision. Stricken text is 
deleted. [02-2A097-1] 

SUBMIT OFFER BY (OPENING DATE) AND TIME HAS CHANGED:  The New submit offer by (Opening Date) is now June 25, 2020 at 1:30PM.  
 
POTENTIAL BIDDER QUESTIONS:  Answers are provided below questions 

 
1. Where is the closest fire hydrant that can be connected to and metered for the temporary irrigation water supply?   

Answer:  The hydrant in front of the schools should be the closest, the one scheduled to be re-located. This hydrant should be active except for 
the short period of time the contractor is re-locating it.  

2. Who owns the hydrant? HCS or GSWSA?   

Answer:  It is our understanding the hydrant is owned by GSWSA. The backflow vault for the school is downstream of this hydrant is addressed 
in Addendum one (1). 

 
3. Who will be responsible for maintain/cutting the sod for the first year?   
 

Answer:  The contractor.       
 
4. Will the rest of the fence around the new loop be 4’ tall galvanized to match existing pond fence? 
 

Answer:  6’ around pond and anywhere else the existing fence is 6’, 4’ elsewhere.   
 
5.     Is any of the cut from the road/etc. usable on-site or should it all be hauled off?   
 

Answer:  Per Geotech report we do not anticipate the near surface soils to be re-usable on site. Most near surface soils are fat clays. If pockets 
of good material may be encountered, they should be evaluated for re-use by the project geotechnical engineer on a case by case basis. 

 
 
 
                                  HORRY COUNTY SCHOOLS 

                                      By:                  
                                                           _________________________________     
                                                                   Robin B. Strickland, CPPB  

                                     Procurement Officer                         
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